QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS 

For

“Plum Brook Station Main Gate Facility 2013”

1)  Could you please provide information on the lighting requirements for this RFP?

ANSWER:  This is an IFB not an RFP. Lighting requirements can be found on Drawings E-101, E-602, and ES-101, and Specification Sections 26 51 00 and 26 56 00.
2)  Does the project require any building, mechanical, electrical or plumbing permits?  If so, who has jurisdiction?

ANSWER:  The building itself does not have permitting outside of NASA’s jurisdiction.  Ground disturbances and utility installations do require outside permits.  Those requirements are shown on Drawing G-004.
3) What is the anticipated project start date?

ANSWER:  Spring of 2013.
4) Is it possible to extend the closing date to submit written questions?  Having a hard time getting any responses from subcontractors due to the holiday season.

ANSWER: No

5)  Please confirm that lockers in Men’s and Women’s Locker Rooms (114 and 112) are to be bid as part of the construction project?

ANSWER:  Yes.
6)  Please confirm that plastic laminate casework in Room 117 and storage containers in Room 115 are GFGI?
ANSWER: Storage containers in room 115 are GFGI (Government Furnish Government Install) per note 8 on A-101; P-LAM locker units in room 117 are GFGI per note 17.  All other casework in room 117 is by contractor.
7) Spec Sect 31 00 00 Earthwork- Paragraph 1.5- SYSTEM DESCRIPTION states the subsurface soil boring logs and subsoil investigation report are appended to the SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS.  Can you provide the soils borings and reports? 

ANSWER: Geotechnical report with soil boring logs is attached for information use only.  Design documents supersede any engineering recommendations made in the Geotechnical Report.  

8) The landscaping plan calls for Buffalo Grass in both seed and sod.  This is a warm season grass that does not thrive in this climate and is not produced as a sod in the project area.  Please clarify and revise to a locally acceptable seed type. 
ANSWER: Substitute the Buffalo Grass with the following seed mix or approved equal:
Botanical Name

Common Name


Percentage
Carex comosa


Bristly Sedge



6%

Carex cristatella

Crested Oval Sedge

3%

Carex lurida


Bottlebrush Sedge


7%

Carex spp.


Prairie Sedge Mix


29%

Carex vulpinoidea

Brown Fox Sedge


11%

Elymus virginicus

Virginia Wild Rye


23%

Glyceria striata


Fowl Manna Grass


3%

Panicum virgatum

Switch Grass



11%

Scirpus atrovirens

Dark Green Rush


7%

9) Have you published the sign in for the walk thru?
ANSWER: See Attached.  
10) Note 7 on the Civil Site Plans spec out a gate operator.  I can’t seem to find the note 7 on any of the drawings.  Do any of the gates receive gate operators?
ANSWER: Yes- Note 7 on Sheet C-103 refers to the same ornamental gate described in Note 6.

11) The attached Drawing A-401 has been revised to clarify the locker room layout.  
12) The attached Civil Spec Sections have been edited to clarify requirements: Earthwork Section 31 00 00, Pavement Markings Section 32 17 24.98, Water Distribution Section 33 11 00, and Storm Drainage Utilities Section 33 40 00.

13) Communication Systems Scope Clarification: Contractor to install all data and communication pathways, cabling and equipment as indicated in the design.  Data network cabling, data network racks, cctv cameras, and cctv racks to be installed by NASA.
